California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Condensed consolidated financial statements For the interim three month period ended May 31, 2017 (in United States Dollars)

Contents

Notice to Reader	2
Condensed consolidated financial statements	
Statements of Financial Position	3
Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income	4
Statements of Changes in Equity	5
Statements of Cash Flows	6
Notes to Condensed consolidated financial statements	7 - 22

UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with National Instrument 51-102 released by the Canada Securities Administrators, the Company discloses that its auditors have not reviewed the unaudited financial statements for the period ended May 31, 2017.

NOTICE TO THE READER OF THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of California Nanotechnologies Corp. and the accompanying interim condensed consolidated statements of financial position as at May 31, 2017 and the interim consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the nine month period ended are the responsibility of the Company's management.

These condensed consolidated financial statements have not been reviewed on behalf of the shareholders by the independent external auditors of the Company, MNP LLP.

The condensed consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared by management and include the selection of appropriate accounting principles, judgments and estimates necessary to prepare these financial statements in accordance with IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB").

<u>signed "David F. Grant"</u> David F. Grant CEO July 26, 2017 <u>signed "Roger Dent"</u> Roger Dent Director

California Nanotechnologies Corp. Consolidated Statements of Financial Position United States Dollars

As at	Note	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017	
		(unaudited)		
ASSETS				
Current assets				
Cash		\$ 22,753	\$ 18,257	
Accounts receivable		66,000	67,356	
Equipment deposit	5	64,240	64,240	
Prepaid expenses and deposits		15,217	5,781	
Total current assets		168,210	155,634	
Equipment	5	46,014	48,455	
Intangible assets	6	48,890	52,224	
Other assets		6,235	6,235	
Total assets		\$ 269,349	\$ 262,548	
Income taxes payable Interest payable Finance lease obligation – current portion Bank indebtedness Advances from related parties	8 7 4	2,400 6,896 840 225,000 1,045,522	2,400 3,380 822 165,000 1,045,522	
Share purchase warrants	10(b)	2,478	69,014	
Total current liabilities		1,358,035	1,374,209	
Finance lease obligation – long-term	8	1,490	1,707	
Total liabilities		1,359,525	1,375,916	
Shareholders' deficit				
Share capital	10	2,902,277	2,902,277	
Contributed surplus	12	257,358	246,167	
Deficit		(4,249,811)	(4,261,812)	
Total shareholders' deficit		(1,090,176)	(1,113,368)	
Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit		\$ 269,349	\$ 262,548	

Going concern

2

<u>"signed"David Grant</u> Director <u>"signed" Roger Dent</u> Director

California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

For the three month period ended May 31	Note	2017	2016
Revenue		\$ 116,723	\$ 96,19
Cost of goods sold		27,156	37,81
Gross margin		89,567	58,37
Expenses			
Advertising and promotion		9,556	6,74
Depreciation and amortization - equipment and			
intangible assets	5, 6	5,775	3,97
Consulting		9,909	17,71
Office		3,185	7,46
Professional fees		8,295	9,99
Repairs and maintenance		2,180	
Research and development		10,000	13,43
Salaries, wages and benefits		64,186	70,54
Supplies		11,263	5,35
Travel and entertainment		1,138	1,85
Share-based compensation	10(c)	11,191	4,32
		136,678	141,39
Loss from operations		(47,111) (83,01
Other income (expense)			
Foreign exchange gain (loss)		913	(1,48
Interest expense		(7,537) (5,28
Unrealized gain on share purchase warrants	10(b)	66,536	20,90
Income before income taxes		13 901	(69.95
		12,801	(68,88
Provision for income taxes		800	80
Net income and comprehensive income		\$ 12,001	\$ (69,68
Earnings (loss) per share – basic	11	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.0
- diluted	11	0.01	¢ (0.0
Weighted eveness shows suffra dira hasi	11	21 420 207	21 220 20
Weighted average shares outstanding - basic - diluted	11	31,430,296	
- anuted	11	31,430,296	31,230,29

California Nanotechnologies Corp. Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

	Note	Share capital	Contributed surplus	Deficit	Total
Balance at February 28, 2017		\$ 2,902,277	\$ 246,167	\$ (4,261,812)	\$ (1,113,368)
Share-based compensation	10(c)	-	11,191	-	11,191
Net income and comprehensive income		-	-	12,001	12,001
Balance at May 31, 2017		\$ 2,902,277	\$ 257,358	\$ (4,249,811)	\$ (1,090,176)

California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

or the three month period ended May 31	Note	2017	2016
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities			
Operating activities			
Net income (loss) and comprehensive income (loss)		\$ 12,001	\$ (69,681)
Depreciation and amortization - equipment and intang			
assets	5,6	5,775	3,975
Unrealized gain on share purchase warrants	10(b)	(66,536)	(20,907)
Share-based compensation	10(c)	11,191	4,321
		(37,569)	(82,292)
Changes in working capital accounts			
Accounts receivable		1,356	24,832
Prepaid expenses and deposits		(9,436)	(5,022)
Income taxes payable		-	800
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		(13,172)	739
Interest payable		3,516	-
Net cash used for operating activities		(55,305)	(60,943)
Financing activities			
Repayment of finance lease obligation		(199)	(182)
Advances from credit line		60,000	-
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities		59,801	(182)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities		-	-
All and a start an			
Increase (decrease) in cash resources		4,496	(61,125)
Cash, beginning of period		18,257	108,687
Cash, end of period		\$ 22,753	\$ 47.562

1. Incorporation and operations

Veritek Technologies Inc. was incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta on May 19, 2002. On February 1, 2007, the Company changed its name to California Nanotechnologies Corp. (the "Company") in connection with the reverse takeover with California Nanotechnologies Inc. The condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company for the period ended May 31, 2017 include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. Its head office, research and development, and production operations are located at 17220 Edwards Road, Cerritos, California, U.S.A, 90703. A corporate, registered office is located at 900 - 517 - 10th Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2R 0A8. Since the date of the reverse takeover, the Company has been devoted to the development of nanocrystalline materials through grain size reduction. The advantages of these materials include improved strength and ductility. The Company's target markets are Aerospace, Defense, Automotive, Medical and Sports and Recreation. Since the most significant portion of the Company's operations are located in the United States and its functional currency is denominated in United States dollars, these condensed consolidated financial statements are presented in United States on the OTCQB under the symbol CANOF. These condensed consolidated financial statements attements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution by the Board of Directors on July 26, 2017.

2. Going concern

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the payment of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. Should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern, it may be unable to realize the carrying value of its assets and to meet its liabilities as they become due.

The Company has a net income and comprehensive income for the period of 12,001 (2016 - (69,681)) and negative cash flows from operating activities of 55,305 (2016 - 60,943). In addition, the Company has an accumulated deficit of 4,249,811 (2016 - 4,261,812). These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to attain profitable operations and generate funds there from, and to continue to obtain equity investment and borrowings sufficient to meet current and future obligations and/or restructure the existing debt and payables. These condensed consolidated financial statements do not reflect the adjustments or reclassification of assets and liabilities which would be necessary if the Company were unable to continue its operations.

3. Significant accounting policies

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRIC") in effect at March 1, 2016. The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Any standards and interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective, and that are available for early application, have not been applied by the Company in these condensed consolidated financial statements. The impact of these standards and interpretations on the Company is still to be assessed.

The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the amounts reported in the condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The condensed consolidated financial statements have, in management's opinion, been properly prepared using careful judgment with reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the significant accounting policies summarized below:

(a) <u>Consolidation</u>

The Company has consolidated the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the subsidiaries after the elimination of intercompany transactions and balances. These condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, and its wholly owned subsidiaries, California Nanotechnologies Inc. and White Roof Solutions, Inc.

(b) Basis of measurement

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, using the historical cost convention except for share-based compensation and financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss or available-for-sale which are measured at fair value. In addition, they have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.

(c) <u>Revenue recognition</u>

Revenue is recognized when goods are shipped or services provided to the customer, significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured. The Company recognizes revenue and profits from contracts on the percentage of completion basis, and accordingly costs are expensed as incurred and revenue is recognized only to the extent of contract costs incurred that will be recoverable. Expected losses are recognized immediately when it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue.

(d) Cash

Cash includes balances with banks. Any cheques issued in excess of cash are covered with the Company's overdraft protection in the amount of \$30,000.

(e) **Business combinations**

The Company uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The consideration transferred is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Company. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.

(f) Equipment

Equipment is carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the straightline method and is calculated over the estimated useful life of the assets, which has been estimated as seven years for nanotechnology equipment and three years for roof coating equipment. Borrowing costs are capitalized that are directly attributable to the construction of equipment are capitalized. The Company reviews the criteria for capitalization and the useful life of its equipment on an on-going basis considering changes in circumstances.

When the cost of a part of an item of equipment is significant in relation to the total cost of an item and the items have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (significant components) of equipment. The costs of day-to-day servicing of equipment are recognized in direct operating expenses. Gains or losses on disposal of an item of equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of equipment, and are recognized net within net income in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted if appropriate.

(g) Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases and are capitalized at the commencement of the lease term at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Other leases are operating leases and are not recognized on the Company's consolidated statement of financial position.

(h) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are comprised of customer relationships, trade secrets, use of operating rights and contract intangibles. Intangible assets are recorded at cost less any accumulated amortization and/or impairment losses. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful life of 15 years and are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization method and period of an intangible asset is reviewed at least annually.

Patents are recorded at cost and are amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years based on management's analysis of the market and competition. Patents represent accumulated costs and are not intended to reflect present or future values. The recoverability of these amounts is dependent upon future profitable operations.

(i) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period, whether there is an indication that an asset group may be impaired. If any indication of impairment exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset group. External triggering events include, for example, changes in customer or industry dynamics, other technologies and economic declines. Internal triggering events for impairment include lower profitability or planned restructuring. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets, cash generating units ("CGU").

If the carrying amount of the asset, or its respective CGU, exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, the difference is recognized as an impairment charge. The Company's corporate assets, which do not generate separate cash inflows, are allocated to the CGUs on a reasonable basis for impairment testing purposes.

The Company's impairment tests compare the carrying amount of the asset or CGU to its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal ("FVLCD") and value in use ("VIU"). FVLCD is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset or CGU in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices, less the costs of disposal. The determination of VIU requires the estimation and discounting of cash flows which involves key assumptions that consider all information available on the respective testing date. Management uses its judgment, considering past and actual performance as well as expected developments in the respective markets and in the overall macro-economic environment and economic trends to model and discount future cash flows.

(j) <u>Provisions</u>

Provisions cover risks resulting from legal disputes and proceedings. In order to determine the amount of the provisions, the facts related to each case, the size of the claim, awards in similar cases, the expected timing of such possible awards, insurance coverage and deductibles and independent expert advice are considered along with assumptions regarding the probability of a successful claim and the range of possible awards. The actual costs can deviate from these estimates.

A provision is recognized in the condensed consolidated financial statements when the Company has a material obligation, whether existing or potential, as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the obligation is determined to be material, then the estimated amount of the provision is determined by discounting the expected future cash outflows. At May 31, 2017 and February 29, 2016 there were no provisions recognized in the condensed consolidated financial statements.

(k) Income taxes

Income tax expense for the period consists of current and deferred tax. Deferred tax is recognized in the consolidated statement of income and comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI") or directly in equity.

Taxable income differs from income as reported in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. As a result, current tax is the expected tax due on taxable income less adjustments to prior periods using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted as at the reporting date in jurisdictions where the Company operates.

In general, deferred taxes are recognized based on temporary differences arising between the tax value of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the condensed consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized and are not accounted for if they arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable income. Deferred taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date and apply to when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to settle on a net basis and when such assets and liabilities relate to income taxes imposed by the same taxation authority.

(l) Foreign exchange

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been presented in United States (U.S.) dollars, the functional currency of the Company's operations. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at the foreign exchange rate in effect at the statement of financial position date. Revenue and expense transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the appropriate functional currency at the foreign exchange rate on the date of the transaction with all consequential exchange differences recognized in net income and comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transactions. All resulting exchange differences from translation of the functional currency into a different reporting currency are recognized as a separate component of OCI.

(m) Share-based compensation plan

The Company provides equity-settled share-based payments in the form of a share option plan to its employees, officers, directors and consultants. The Company accounts for these share options using the fair value method of accounting for share-based compensation. Under this method, the associated compensation expense is charged to net income and comprehensive income with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus less an estimated forfeiture rate over each vesting period (tranches) of the options granted. The forfeiture rate is based on past experience of actual forfeitures. Each tranche is treated as a separate share option grant, and subsequently valued at the start of each tranche's vesting period.

Share-based compensation transactions with non-employees are measured at the fair value of the goods or services recovered. However, if the fair value cannot be estimated reliably, the share-based compensation transaction is measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted at the date the non-employee provides the goods or services.

(n) <u>Per share amounts</u>

Basic income per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The Company follows the treasury stock method for the computation of diluted per share amounts. This method assumes the proceeds from the exercise of dilutive options and warrants are used to purchase common shares at the weighted average market price during the period.

(o) <u>Research and development expenses</u>

Expenses related to research and development activities that do not meet generally accepted criteria for deferral are expensed as incurred, net of related tax credits and government grants. Development expenses that meet generally accepted criteria for deferral, in accordance with the IAS 38, "Intangible Assets", are capitalized, net of related tax credits and government grants, and are amortized against net income and comprehensive income over the estimated benefit period. The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period, whether there is an indication the assets may be impaired. If any indication of impairment exists, the Company estimates the recovery amount of the assets. Research and development expenses are mainly comprised of salaries and related expenses, material costs as well as fees paid to third party consultants.

(p) Financial instruments

All financial instruments are required to be measured at fair value on initial recognition of the instrument. Measurement in subsequent periods depends on whether the financial instrument has been classified as "fair value through profit or loss", "available-for-sale", "held-to-maturity", "loans and receivables", or "other financial liabilities" as defined by the standard.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at "fair value through profit or loss" are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income and comprehensive income. Financial assets classified as "available-for-sale" are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in OCL. Transaction costs related to financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are included in net income and comprehensive income when incurred. Financial assets classified as "held-to-maturity", "loans and receivables" and financial liabilities classified as "other financial liabilities" are initially recorded at fair value plus transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization.

(p) Financial instruments - continued

Cash and share purchase warrants are designated as "fair value through profit or loss". Accounts receivable are designated as "loans and receivables". Accounts payable and accrued liabilities, bank indebtedness, and advances from related parties are designated as "other liabilities".

Financial instruments measured at fair value on the consolidated statement of financial position require classification into one of the following levels of the fair value hierarchy:

- Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
- Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices listed in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly;
- Level 3 Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value hierarchy level at which a fair value measurement is categorized is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

A financial asset, except for those classified as "fair value through profit or loss," is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether it is impaired based on objective evidence indicating that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the net present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in net income and comprehensive income. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized.

(q) Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its judgments and estimates in relation to revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities. Management uses historical experience and various other factors it believes to be reasonable under the given circumstances as the basis for its judgments and estimates. Actual outcomes may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

The following are the most significant accounting judgments and estimates made by the Company in applying accounting policies:

Judgments

Determining CGU's

For the purpose of assessing impairment of tangible and intangible assets, assets are grouped at the lowest level of separately identified cash inflows which make up the CGU. Determination of what constitutes a CGU is subject to management judgment. The asset composition of a CGU can directly impact the recoverability of assets included within the CGU. In assessing the recoverability of tangible and intangible assets, each CGU's carrying value is compared to the greater of its FVLCD and VIU.

(q) Significant accounting estimates and judgments - continued

Deferred taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable earnings will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable earnings together with future tax planning strategies.

Estimates

Valuation of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are reviewed on a regular basis to estimate recoverability of balances. Loans and receivables are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts is provided where considered necessary.

Share-based compensation

The Corporation uses an option pricing model to determine the fair value of share-based compensation. Inputs to the model are subject to various estimates about volatility, interest rates, dividend yields, forfeiture rates and expected life of the units issued. Fair value inputs are subject to market factors as well as internal estimates. The Company considers historic trends together with any new information to determine the best estimate of fair value at the date of grant.

Depreciation and amortization

The condensed consolidated financial statements include estimates of the useful economic life of equipment and intangible assets. Due to varying assumptions required to be made with regards to future recoverability of these assets, the depreciation and amortization recorded by management is based on their best estimate in this regard and may be significantly different from those determined based on future operational results.

(r) <u>New accounting policies</u>

For the three months ended May 31, 2017, the Company did not adopt any new IFRS standards.

(s) <u>Recent accounting pronouncements</u>

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers", which replaces International Accounting Standard ("IAS") 18 "Revenue", IAS 11 "Construction Contracts", and related interpretations. The standard is required to be adopted either retrospectively or using a modified transition approach for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier adoption permitted. IFRS 15 will be applied by the Company on March 1, 2018 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

(s) Recent accounting pronouncements - continued

In July 2014, the IASB completed the final elements of IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments". The standard supersedes earlier versions of IFRS 9 and completes the IASB's project to replace IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement". IFRS 9, as amended, includes a principle-based approach for classification and measurement of financial assets, a single 'expected loss' impairment model and a substantially reformed approach to hedge accounting. The standard will come into effect for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier adoption permitted. IFRS 9 will be applied on a retrospective basis by the Company on March 1, 2018 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

In January 2016, the IASB issued IFRS 16 "Leases", which replaces IAS 17 "Leases". For lessees applying IFRS 16, a single recognition and measurement model for leases would apply, with required recognition of assets and liabilities for most leases. The standard will come into effect for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with earlier adoption permitted if the entity is also applying IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers". IFRS 16 will be applied by the Company on March 1, 2019 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

4. Related party transactions

Advances from related parties are from a related entity that owns 18% of the Company's shares. The advances bear interest at 2% per annum and is due upon demand. There are no set terms for repayment and the loan is secured by all the assets of the Company. Interest was paid in the amount of 1,719 (2016 - 3,472) on the advances with accrued interest in the amount of 144,436 (February 28, 2017 - 137,541). This related entity also engaged with the Company for revenue of 3,283 (2016 - 19,690) and incurred expenses of 19,493 (2016 - 22,548). The transactions are considered to be in the normal course of operations and are initially recognized at their fair value.

	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017
Advances from related parties	\$ 1,045,522	\$ 1,045,522

4. Related party transactions - continued

Significant subsidiaries:

The table below provides information relative to California Nanotechnologies Corp.'s significant subsidiaries, including the entity's name, its jurisdiction of incorporation/formation, the percentage of securities directly or indirectly owned by California Nanotechnologies Corp., and the market areas served, if applicable.

(Jurisdiction of Incorporation/ Formation	Percentage of ownership by California Nanotechnologies Corp.	Overview	Market Area
California Nanotechnologies Inc. (California, USA)	100%	Wholly-owned subsidiary of California Nanotechnologies Corp. which was formed and incorporated on February 4, 2005. It is the head office which conducts research and development, and materials processing.	USA
White Roof Solutions Inc. (California, USA)	100%	Wholly-owned subsidiary of California Nanotechnologies Inc. which was formed and incorporated on May 21, 2012. It conducts sales and the application of white solar reflective roof coatings.	USA

5. Equipment

	Nanotechnology Roof coating equipment equipment		Totals	
Cost				
At February 29, 2016,				
February 28, 2017 and May	\$	961,940	\$ 8,520	\$ 970,460
31, 2017				
Accumulated depreciation				
At February 29, 2016	\$	904,453	\$ 6,833	\$ 912,973
Depreciation		9,032	-	9,032
At February 28, 2017		913,485	8,520	922,005
Depreciation		2,441	- ,	2,441
At May 31, 2017	\$	915,926	\$ 8,520	\$ 924,446
Net book value				
At February 28, 2017	\$	48,455	 -	\$ 48,445
At May 31, 2017	\$	46,014	-	\$ 46,014

Nanotechnology equipment includes equipment with a cost of 4,084 (February 28, 2017 - 4,084) and a net book value of 2,674 (February 28, 2017 - 2,820) under finance lease obligation (See note 8). During the prior year, the Company paid an equipment deposit in the amount of 64,240 on equipment with a value of 642,400, with additional committed installments in 2017 totaling 578,160. Delivery is scheduled for August 2017. The Company did not add or dispose of equipment (February 28, 2017 – nil).

For the interim period ended May 31, 2017

6. Intangible assets

Cost	Trade secrets	Use of operating rights	Customer list	Customer contract	Total
At February 29, 2016, February					
28, 2017, and May 31, 2017	\$ 100,000	\$ 50,000	\$ 27,000	\$ 23,000	\$ 200,000
Accumulated amortization					
At February 29, 2016	\$ 67,224	33,610	18,150	\$ 15,459	134,443
Amortization	6,667	3,333	1,800	1,533	13,333
At February 28, 2017	\$ 73,891	\$ 36,943	\$ 19,950	\$ 16,992	\$ 147,776
Amortization	1,667	834	450	383	3,334
At May 31, 2017	\$ 75,558	\$ 37,777	\$ 20,400	\$ 17,375	\$ 151,110
Net book value					
At February 28, 2017	\$ 26,109	\$ 13,057	\$ 7,050	\$ 6,008	\$ 52,224
At May 31, 2017	\$ 24,442	\$ 12,223	\$ 6,600	\$ 5,625	\$ 48,890

7. Credit facilities

	May 3	1, 2017	Februar	y 28, 2017
Effective July, 2016, the Company established a commercial advance line of up to \$30,000 for operating purposes, bearing interest at 8% per annum, repayable in monthly principal and interest installments. The credit line is personally guaranteed by a director of the Company.	\$		\$	-
Effective September 2016, the Company established a new long- term primary credit facility (the "Credit Agreement") with total credit facilities of up to \$250,000, comprised of a commercial advance line in the amount of \$250,000, bearing interest at the prime rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on May 31, 2018. The Credit Agreement is secured by all the accounts, inventory, equipment, and general intangibles of the Company and guaranteed by a related party.	22	25,000		165,000
Effective February 2017, the Company increased the long-term primary credit facility up to \$800,000, adding an equipment advance line in the amount of \$550,000, bearing interest at the prime rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on May 31, 2023.		-		-
Less: current portion	(22	25,000)		(165,000)
	\$	-	\$	-

7. Credit facilities - continued

Interest of \$2,249 (May 31, 2016 - \$nil) related to the advance lines has been recorded as interest expense in the condensed consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the period ended May 31, 2017.

Future principal repayments to the line of credit are as follows:

2017-18 \$ 225,000

8. Finance lease obligation

	Ma	y 31, 2017	Februa	ary 28, 2017
Equipment under a finance lease payable in equal month installments of \$84 which includes implied interest of 8.7%. The lease matures on December 16, 2019 and is secured against the equipment under finance lease with a net book value of \$2,674 (February 28, 2017 - \$2,820).	\$	2,330	\$	2,529
Less: current portion	<u> </u>	(840)		(822)
	\$	1,490	\$	1,707

Interest of \$54 (2016 - \$70) related to the finance lease has been recorded as interest expense in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the period ended May 31, 2017.

Future minimum lease payments related to obligations under finance lease are as follows:

2018	\$ 1,011
2019	1,011
2020	 590
	2,612
Less: implied interest	(282)
	2,330
Less: current portion	(840)
	\$ 1,490

9. Compensation of Key Management Personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel during the period was as follows:

	May 31,	2017	May 31, 2016		
Remuneration including share-based payments	\$ 16,5	500	\$	15,881	

Key management personnel of the Company include the CEO, CFO and COO.

10. Share capital

(a) Authorized:

Unlimited number of Class "A" Common shares, without nominal or par value.

(b) Issued:

	Number	Amount
Total issued and outstanding, February 29, 2016	31,230,296	\$ 2,889,969
Issued upon exercise of options	200,000	12,308
Total issued and outstanding, February 28, 2017 and		
May 31, 2017	31,430,296	\$ 2,902,277

On June 17, 2016, 200,000 options were exercised for total proceeds of \$7,693. The fair value of the options exercised was \$0.04 per option, resulting in a total charge to share capital of \$12,308 and a charge to contributed surplus of \$4,615.

On April 9, 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 5,290,296 units at \$0.135 Canadian Dollars ("CAD") per unit for total proceeds of \$714,190 CAD. Each unit was comprised of one common share and one-half of one common share purchase warrant exercisable at \$0.225 CAD per common share until April 9, 2015. These warrants were valued at \$0.0562 CAD per warrant for a total of \$148,676 CAD. The ascribed values of the warrants were determined using the Black-Scholes fair value pricing model based on a risk free rate of 1.06%, expected volatility of 167.9% and an expected life of one year. The total costs to complete the private placement were \$32,981, which included finder's fees in the aggregate amount of \$16,745 CAD to eligible finders who introduced subscribers to the private placement.

Since April 9, 2014 various extensions of the warrants' expiration date have been approved by the TSV Venture Exchange with a current extension of the share purchase warrants to October 8, 2017. As the exercise price of the share purchase warrants are fixed in Canadian dollars and the functional currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar, the warrants are considered a derivative, as a variable amount of cash in the Company's functional currency will be received on exercise. At May 31, 2017, the fair value of share purchase warrants issued and outstanding with Canadian dollar exercise prices was \$2,478 (December 31, 2016 - \$69,014). The share purchase warrants are re-measured at fair value at each statement of financial position date with the change in fair value recorded in net income and comprehensive income during the period of change. The fair value of share purchase warrants is reclassified to equity upon exercise.

Warrants

	Number	A	Amount
Total issued and outstanding, February 29, 2016	2,645,148	\$	20,963
Unrealized loss on share purchase warrants	-		48,051
Total issued and outstanding, February 28, 2017	2,645,148	\$	69,014
Unrealized income on share purchase warrants	-		(66,536)
Total issued and outstanding, May 31, 2017	2,645,148	\$	2,478

10. Share capital - continued

(c) Options - Directors, Officers, Employees and Consultants

The Company has a stock option plan for directors, officers, employees and consultants. Stock options can be issued up to a maximum number of common shares equal to 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. The exercise price of options granted is not less than the market price of the common shares traded and along with the vesting period, is determined by the Board of Directors. Options granted have a term of up to 5 years.

	Number of Options	Weighted Average price (CAD)
Balance, February 29, 2016	2,580,000	\$ 0.08
Granted	1,625,000	0.08
Exercised	(200,000)	0.05
Expired	(805,000)	0.08
Forfeited	(750,000)	0.08
Balance, February 28, 2017 and May 31, 2017	2,450,000	\$ 0.07

During the period ended May 31, 2017, the Company recorded 11,191 in share-based compensation expense (2016 - 4,321). The weighted average fair value of the options granted during the period (2016 - 0.08) is estimated using the Black Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

Risk free interest rate (%)	0.56-0.87
Expected term (years)	2-5
Expected volatility (%)	138-201
Dividend per share	-
Forfeiture rate (%)	11.81

The following tables summarize information about stock options outstanding at May 31, 2017:

	Options Outstanding				Options I	Exercisable		
-	Exercise Price	Number of options	Weighted Average of Remaining Contractual Life (years)	Weighted Average Exercise Price (CAD)		Number of Options	Average E	eighted xercise (CAD)
	\$ 0.05 - 0.12	2,450,000	3.1	\$	0.07	908,332	\$	0.06

The following tables summarize information about stock options outstanding at February 28, 2017:

	Options Outstanding				Options E	Exercisable	
Exercise Price	Number of options	Weighted Average of Remaining Contractual Life (years)	Weighted Exerc	Average ise Price (CAD)	Number of Options	Average E	eighted xercise (CAD)
\$ 0.05 - 0.12	2,450,000	3.4	\$	0.07	874,998	\$	0.06

11. Income per share

The basic income per common share is calculated by dividing net income and comprehensive income by the weightedaverage number of common shares outstanding. The diluted income per common share is calculated using net income and comprehensive income divided by the weighted-average number of diluted common shares outstanding during the period.

12. Contributed surplus

	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017
Balance, beginning of period	\$ 246,167	\$ 226,469
Share-based compensation (11(c))	11,191	24,313
Exercise of options (11(b))	-	(4,615)
Balance, end of period	\$ 257,358	\$ 246,167

13. Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Company consist of cash, accounts receivable, share purchase warrants, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, finance lease obligation, bank indebtedness and advances from related parties.

	May 31, 2017			February 28, 2017			2017	
		arrying Value		Fair Value		urrying /alue	Fa	air Value
At fair value through profit or loss								
Cash	\$	22,753	\$	22,753	\$	18,257	\$	18,257
Share purchase warrants		2,478		2,478		69,014		69,014
Loans and receivables								
Accounts receivable		66,000		66,000		67,356		67,356
Other liabilities								
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		74,899		74,899		88,071		88,071
Finance lease obligation		2,330		2,330		2,529		2,529
Bank indebtedness		225,000		225,000		165,000		165,000
Advances from related parties	1,	,045,522	1,	,045,522	1,	045,522	1,	045,522

The table below sets out fair value measurements using fair value hierarchy.

	Total	Level 1	Level	2	Leve	el 3
Assets						
Cash	\$ 22,753	\$ 22,753	\$	-	\$	-
Share purchase warrants	2,478	-	2	2,478		-

There have been no transfers during the period between Levels 1, 2 and 3.

13. Financial instruments - continued

The carrying values of accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and bank indebtedness approximate their fair value due to their short-term nature.

The fair value of the Company's advances from related parties and finance lease obligation approximate their fair values due to the interest rates applied to these instruments, which approximate market interest rates.

As disclosed above, the Company holds various forms of financial instruments. The nature of these instruments and the Company's operations expose the Company to various risks. The Company manages its exposure to these risks by operating in a manner that minimizes its exposure to the extent practical. The Company does not use off statement of financial position contracts to manage these risks.

Liquidity Risk

The Company defines liquidity risk as the financial risk that the Company will encounter difficulties meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities. The Company's objective for managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. This risk is mitigated by managing the cash flow by controlling receivables and payables to vendors and related parties. At May 31, 2017, the Company had a working capital deficiency of \$1,189,825 (February 28, 2017 - \$1, 218,575).

Foreign currency risk

A portion of the Company's operations are located outside of the U.S. and, accordingly, the related financial assets and liabilities are subject to fluctuations in exchange rates.

The Company manages its exposure to foreign currency fluctuations by maintaining foreign currency bank accounts and receivables to offset foreign currency payables and planned expenditures. At May 31, 2017, the Company had the following balances denominated in Canadian dollars. The balances have been translated into U.S. currency in accordance with the Company's foreign exchange accounting policy.

	J.S. Dollar ay 31, 2017	U.S. Dollar February 28, 2017		
Cash/(bank overdraft)	\$ 2,693	\$	(26)	
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	31,092		32,744	

The Company operates with a U.S. dollar functional currency which gives rise to currency exchange rate risk on the Company's Canadian dollar denominated monetary assets and liabilities, such as Canadian dollar bank accounts and accounts payable, as follows:

	Impact on Net Incom	
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% increase	\$	2,840
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% decrease		(2,840)

13. Financial instruments - continued

Credit risk

The Company manages credit risk by dealing with financially sound customers, based on an evaluation of the customer's financial condition. For the three month period ended May 31, 2017, the Company was engaged in contracts with two (2016 - three) customers that exceeded 10% of total revenue, which accounted for \$73,235 (2016 - \$60,984) or 63% (2016 - 63%) of the Company's total revenue. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of accounts receivable and cash. One (February 28, 2017 - three) customer had an outstanding balance in excess of 10% of accounts receivable, which accounted for \$45,657 (February 28, 2017 - \$36,488) or 69% (February 28, 2017 - 81%) of the Company's total accounts receivable balance. No allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. The table below provides an analysis of our current and past due but not impaired accounts receivables.

	,	Fotal	Cı	urrent	<	≤ 30 days	>3 ≤6	0 days 0 days	>6 ≤ 9	60 days 90 days	>	90 days
May 31, 2017	\$	66,000	\$	58,868	\$	6,295	\$	646	\$	-	\$	191
February 28, 2017	\$	67,356	\$	63,542	\$	3,016	\$	494	\$	-	\$	304

14. Capital disclosures

The Company manages its capital to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern and to provide returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders. The capital structure of the Company consists of cash, and equity comprised of issued capital, contributed surplus and deficit.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of economic conditions. The Company, upon approval from its Board of Directors, will balance its overall capital structure through new share issues or by undertaking other activities as deemed appropriate under the specific circumstances.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements and the Company's overall strategy with respect to capital risk management remains unchanged from the period ended May 31, 2017.

California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Condensed consolidated financial statements For the interim three month period ended May 31, 2017 (in United States Dollars)

Contents

Notice to Reader	2
Condensed consolidated financial statements	
Statements of Financial Position	3
Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income	4
Statements of Changes in Equity	5
Statements of Cash Flows	6
Notes to Condensed consolidated financial statements	7 - 22

UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with National Instrument 51-102 released by the Canada Securities Administrators, the Company discloses that its auditors have not reviewed the unaudited financial statements for the period ended May 31, 2017.

NOTICE TO THE READER OF THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of California Nanotechnologies Corp. and the accompanying interim condensed consolidated statements of financial position as at May 31, 2017 and the interim consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the nine month period ended are the responsibility of the Company's management.

These condensed consolidated financial statements have not been reviewed on behalf of the shareholders by the independent external auditors of the Company, MNP LLP.

The condensed consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared by management and include the selection of appropriate accounting principles, judgments and estimates necessary to prepare these financial statements in accordance with IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB").

<u>signed "David F. Grant"</u> David F. Grant CEO July 26, 2017 <u>signed "Roger Dent"</u> Roger Dent Director

California Nanotechnologies Corp. Consolidated Statements of Financial Position United States Dollars

As at	Note	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017
		(unaudited)	
ASSETS			
Current assets			
Cash		\$ 22,753	\$ 18,257
Accounts receivable		66,000	67,356
Equipment deposit	5	64,240	64,240
Prepaid expenses and deposits		15,217	5,781
Total current assets		168,210	155,634
Equipment	5	46,014	48,455
Intangible assets	6	48,890	52,224
Other assets		6,235	6,235
Total assets		\$ 269,349	\$ 262,548
Income taxes payable Interest payable Finance lease obligation – current portion Bank indebtedness Advances from related parties	8 7 4	2,400 6,896 840 225,000 1,045,522	2,400 3,380 822 165,000 1,045,522
Share purchase warrants	10(b)	2,478	69,014
Total current liabilities		1,358,035	1,374,209
Finance lease obligation – long-term	8	1,490	1,707
Total liabilities		1,359,525	1,375,916
Shareholders' deficit			
Share capital	10	2,902,277	2,902,277
Contributed surplus	12	257,358	246,167
Deficit		(4,249,811)	(4,261,812)
Total shareholders' deficit		(1,090,176)	(1,113,368)
Total liabilities and shareholders' deficit		\$ 269,349	\$ 262,548

Going concern

2

<u>"signed"David Grant</u> Director <u>"signed" Roger Dent</u> Director

California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

For the three month period ended May 31	Note	2017		2016
Revenue		\$ 116,723	\$	96,195
Cost of goods sold		27,156		37,819
Gross margin		89,567		58,376
Expenses				
Advertising and promotion		9,556		6,741
Depreciation and amortization - equipment and				
intangible assets	5, 6	5,775		3,975
Consulting		9,909		17,712
Office		3,185		7,469
Professional fees		8,295		9,995
Repairs and maintenance		2,180		-
Research and development		10,000		13,430
Salaries, wages and benefits		64,186		70,544
Supplies		11,263		5,357
Travel and entertainment		1,138		1,851
Share-based compensation	10(c)	11,191		4,321
		136,678		141,395
Loss from operations		(47,111)	(83,019)
Other income (expense)				
Foreign exchange gain (loss)		913		(1,482)
Interest expense		(7,537)	(5,287)
Unrealized gain on share purchase warrants	10(b)	66,536		20,907
Income before income taxes		13 001		(68,881)
Provision for income taxes		12,801		(08,881)
Provision for income taxes		800		800
Net income and comprehensive income		\$ 12,001	\$	(69,681)
Earnings (loss) per share – basic	11	\$ 0.01	\$	(0.01)
- diluted	11	0.01	+	(0.01)
Weighted eveness shows suffra dira hasi	11	21 420 207	1	220.206
Weighted average shares outstanding - basic - diluted	11	31,430,296 31,430,296		,230,296 ,230,296
- anuted	11	51,430,296	51	,230,290

California Nanotechnologies Corp. Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

	Note	Share capital	Contributed surplus	Deficit	Total
Balance at February 28, 2017		\$ 2,902,277	\$ 246,167	\$ (4,261,812)	\$ (1,113,368)
Share-based compensation	10(c)	-	11,191	-	11,191
Net income and comprehensive income		-	-	12,001	12,001
Balance at May 31, 2017		\$ 2,902,277	\$ 257,358	\$ (4,249,811)	\$ (1,090,176)

California Nanotechnologies Corp.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

United States Dollars

(Unaudited – prepared by management)

or the three month period ended May 31	Note	2017	2016
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities			
Operating activities			
Net income (loss) and comprehensive income (loss)		\$ 12,001	\$ (69,68
Depreciation and amortization - equipment and intangible			
assets	5,6	5,775	3,97
Unrealized gain on share purchase warrants	10(b)	(66,536)	(20,90
Share-based compensation	10(c)	11,191	4,32
		(37,569)	(82,29
Changes in working capital accounts			
Accounts receivable		1,356	24,83
Prepaid expenses and deposits		(9,436)	(5,02
Income taxes payable		-	80
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		(13,172)	73
Interest payable		3,516	
Net cash used for operating activities		(55,305)	(60,94
A 0			~ ~ ~
Financing activities			
Repayment of finance lease obligation		(199)	(18
Advances from credit line		60,000	
XT / T + T / XX / A+ + /++/+		70 001	(10
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities		59,801	(18
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities		<u> </u>	
Increase (decrease) in cash resources		4,496	(61,12
		10.077	100 66
Cash, beginning of period		18,257	108,68
Cash, end of period		\$ 22,753	\$ 47.56

1. Incorporation and operations

Veritek Technologies Inc. was incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta on May 19, 2002. On February 1, 2007, the Company changed its name to California Nanotechnologies Corp. (the "Company") in connection with the reverse takeover with California Nanotechnologies Inc. The condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company for the period ended May 31, 2017 include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. Its head office, research and development, and production operations are located at 17220 Edwards Road, Cerritos, California, U.S.A, 90703. A corporate, registered office is located at 900 - 517 - 10th Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta T2R 0A8. Since the date of the reverse takeover, the Company has been devoted to the development of nanocrystalline materials through grain size reduction. The advantages of these materials include improved strength and ductility. The Company's target markets are Aerospace, Defense, Automotive, Medical and Sports and Recreation. Since the most significant portion of the Company's operations are located in the United States and its functional currency is denominated in United States dollars, these condensed consolidated financial statements are presented in United States on the OTCQB under the symbol CANOF. These condensed consolidated financial statements attements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution by the Board of Directors on July 26, 2017.

2. Going concern

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the payment of liabilities in the ordinary course of business. Should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern, it may be unable to realize the carrying value of its assets and to meet its liabilities as they become due.

The Company has a net income and comprehensive income for the period of 12,001 (2016 - (69,681)) and negative cash flows from operating activities of 55,305 (2016 - 60,943). In addition, the Company has an accumulated deficit of 4,249,811 (2016 - 4,261,812). These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to attain profitable operations and generate funds there from, and to continue to obtain equity investment and borrowings sufficient to meet current and future obligations and/or restructure the existing debt and payables. These condensed consolidated financial statements do not reflect the adjustments or reclassification of assets and liabilities which would be necessary if the Company were unable to continue its operations.

3. Significant accounting policies

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRIC") in effect at March 1, 2016. The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Any standards and interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective, and that are available for early application, have not been applied by the Company in these condensed consolidated financial statements. The impact of these standards and interpretations on the Company is still to be assessed.

The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the amounts reported in the condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The condensed consolidated financial statements have, in management's opinion, been properly prepared using careful judgment with reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the significant accounting policies summarized below:

(a) <u>Consolidation</u>

The Company has consolidated the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the subsidiaries after the elimination of intercompany transactions and balances. These condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, and its wholly owned subsidiaries, California Nanotechnologies Inc. and White Roof Solutions, Inc.

(b) Basis of measurement

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, using the historical cost convention except for share-based compensation and financial assets classified as fair value through profit or loss or available-for-sale which are measured at fair value. In addition, they have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.

(c) <u>Revenue recognition</u>

Revenue is recognized when goods are shipped or services provided to the customer, significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured. The Company recognizes revenue and profits from contracts on the percentage of completion basis, and accordingly costs are expensed as incurred and revenue is recognized only to the extent of contract costs incurred that will be recoverable. Expected losses are recognized immediately when it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue.

(d) Cash

Cash includes balances with banks. Any cheques issued in excess of cash are covered with the Company's overdraft protection in the amount of \$30,000.

(e) **Business combinations**

The Company uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations. The consideration transferred is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Company. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.

(f) Equipment

Equipment is carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the straightline method and is calculated over the estimated useful life of the assets, which has been estimated as seven years for nanotechnology equipment and three years for roof coating equipment. Borrowing costs are capitalized that are directly attributable to the construction of equipment are capitalized. The Company reviews the criteria for capitalization and the useful life of its equipment on an on-going basis considering changes in circumstances.

When the cost of a part of an item of equipment is significant in relation to the total cost of an item and the items have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (significant components) of equipment. The costs of day-to-day servicing of equipment are recognized in direct operating expenses. Gains or losses on disposal of an item of equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of equipment, and are recognized net within net income in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted if appropriate.

(g) Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases and are capitalized at the commencement of the lease term at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Other leases are operating leases and are not recognized on the Company's consolidated statement of financial position.

(h) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are comprised of customer relationships, trade secrets, use of operating rights and contract intangibles. Intangible assets are recorded at cost less any accumulated amortization and/or impairment losses. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful life of 15 years and are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization method and period of an intangible asset is reviewed at least annually.

Patents are recorded at cost and are amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years based on management's analysis of the market and competition. Patents represent accumulated costs and are not intended to reflect present or future values. The recoverability of these amounts is dependent upon future profitable operations.

(i) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period, whether there is an indication that an asset group may be impaired. If any indication of impairment exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset group. External triggering events include, for example, changes in customer or industry dynamics, other technologies and economic declines. Internal triggering events for impairment include lower profitability or planned restructuring. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets, cash generating units ("CGU").

If the carrying amount of the asset, or its respective CGU, exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, the difference is recognized as an impairment charge. The Company's corporate assets, which do not generate separate cash inflows, are allocated to the CGUs on a reasonable basis for impairment testing purposes.

The Company's impairment tests compare the carrying amount of the asset or CGU to its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal ("FVLCD") and value in use ("VIU"). FVLCD is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset or CGU in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or observable market prices, less the costs of disposal. The determination of VIU requires the estimation and discounting of cash flows which involves key assumptions that consider all information available on the respective testing date. Management uses its judgment, considering past and actual performance as well as expected developments in the respective markets and in the overall macro-economic environment and economic trends to model and discount future cash flows.

(j) <u>Provisions</u>

Provisions cover risks resulting from legal disputes and proceedings. In order to determine the amount of the provisions, the facts related to each case, the size of the claim, awards in similar cases, the expected timing of such possible awards, insurance coverage and deductibles and independent expert advice are considered along with assumptions regarding the probability of a successful claim and the range of possible awards. The actual costs can deviate from these estimates.

A provision is recognized in the condensed consolidated financial statements when the Company has a material obligation, whether existing or potential, as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the obligation is determined to be material, then the estimated amount of the provision is determined by discounting the expected future cash outflows. At May 31, 2017 and February 29, 2016 there were no provisions recognized in the condensed consolidated financial statements.

(k) Income taxes

Income tax expense for the period consists of current and deferred tax. Deferred tax is recognized in the consolidated statement of income and comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI") or directly in equity.

Taxable income differs from income as reported in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income. As a result, current tax is the expected tax due on taxable income less adjustments to prior periods using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted as at the reporting date in jurisdictions where the Company operates.

In general, deferred taxes are recognized based on temporary differences arising between the tax value of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the condensed consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized and are not accounted for if they arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable income. Deferred taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date and apply to when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to settle on a net basis and when such assets and liabilities relate to income taxes imposed by the same taxation authority.

(l) Foreign exchange

These condensed consolidated financial statements have been presented in United States (U.S.) dollars, the functional currency of the Company's operations. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars at the foreign exchange rate in effect at the statement of financial position date. Revenue and expense transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the appropriate functional currency at the foreign exchange rate on the date of the transaction with all consequential exchange differences recognized in net income and comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transactions. All resulting exchange differences from translation of the functional currency into a different reporting currency are recognized as a separate component of OCI.

(m) Share-based compensation plan

The Company provides equity-settled share-based payments in the form of a share option plan to its employees, officers, directors and consultants. The Company accounts for these share options using the fair value method of accounting for share-based compensation. Under this method, the associated compensation expense is charged to net income and comprehensive income with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus less an estimated forfeiture rate over each vesting period (tranches) of the options granted. The forfeiture rate is based on past experience of actual forfeitures. Each tranche is treated as a separate share option grant, and subsequently valued at the start of each tranche's vesting period.

Share-based compensation transactions with non-employees are measured at the fair value of the goods or services recovered. However, if the fair value cannot be estimated reliably, the share-based compensation transaction is measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted at the date the non-employee provides the goods or services.

(n) <u>Per share amounts</u>

Basic income per share is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The Company follows the treasury stock method for the computation of diluted per share amounts. This method assumes the proceeds from the exercise of dilutive options and warrants are used to purchase common shares at the weighted average market price during the period.

(o) <u>Research and development expenses</u>

Expenses related to research and development activities that do not meet generally accepted criteria for deferral are expensed as incurred, net of related tax credits and government grants. Development expenses that meet generally accepted criteria for deferral, in accordance with the IAS 38, "Intangible Assets", are capitalized, net of related tax credits and government grants, and are amortized against net income and comprehensive income over the estimated benefit period. The Company assesses, at the end of each reporting period, whether there is an indication the assets may be impaired. If any indication of impairment exists, the Company estimates the recovery amount of the assets. Research and development expenses are mainly comprised of salaries and related expenses, material costs as well as fees paid to third party consultants.

(p) Financial instruments

All financial instruments are required to be measured at fair value on initial recognition of the instrument. Measurement in subsequent periods depends on whether the financial instrument has been classified as "fair value through profit or loss", "available-for-sale", "held-to-maturity", "loans and receivables", or "other financial liabilities" as defined by the standard.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at "fair value through profit or loss" are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income and comprehensive income. Financial assets classified as "available-for-sale" are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in OCL. Transaction costs related to financial assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are included in net income and comprehensive income when incurred. Financial assets classified as "held-to-maturity", "loans and receivables" and financial liabilities classified as "other financial liabilities" are initially recorded at fair value plus transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization.

(p) Financial instruments - continued

Cash and share purchase warrants are designated as "fair value through profit or loss". Accounts receivable are designated as "loans and receivables". Accounts payable and accrued liabilities, bank indebtedness, and advances from related parties are designated as "other liabilities".

Financial instruments measured at fair value on the consolidated statement of financial position require classification into one of the following levels of the fair value hierarchy:

- Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
- Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices listed in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly;
- Level 3 Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

The fair value hierarchy level at which a fair value measurement is categorized is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

A financial asset, except for those classified as "fair value through profit or loss," is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether it is impaired based on objective evidence indicating that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the net present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in net income and comprehensive income. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized.

(q) Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its judgments and estimates in relation to revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities. Management uses historical experience and various other factors it believes to be reasonable under the given circumstances as the basis for its judgments and estimates. Actual outcomes may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

The following are the most significant accounting judgments and estimates made by the Company in applying accounting policies:

Judgments

Determining CGU's

For the purpose of assessing impairment of tangible and intangible assets, assets are grouped at the lowest level of separately identified cash inflows which make up the CGU. Determination of what constitutes a CGU is subject to management judgment. The asset composition of a CGU can directly impact the recoverability of assets included within the CGU. In assessing the recoverability of tangible and intangible assets, each CGU's carrying value is compared to the greater of its FVLCD and VIU.

(q) Significant accounting estimates and judgments - continued

Deferred taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable earnings will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable earnings together with future tax planning strategies.

Estimates

Valuation of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are reviewed on a regular basis to estimate recoverability of balances. Loans and receivables are stated after evaluation as to their collectability and an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts is provided where considered necessary.

Share-based compensation

The Corporation uses an option pricing model to determine the fair value of share-based compensation. Inputs to the model are subject to various estimates about volatility, interest rates, dividend yields, forfeiture rates and expected life of the units issued. Fair value inputs are subject to market factors as well as internal estimates. The Company considers historic trends together with any new information to determine the best estimate of fair value at the date of grant.

Depreciation and amortization

The condensed consolidated financial statements include estimates of the useful economic life of equipment and intangible assets. Due to varying assumptions required to be made with regards to future recoverability of these assets, the depreciation and amortization recorded by management is based on their best estimate in this regard and may be significantly different from those determined based on future operational results.

(r) <u>New accounting policies</u>

For the three months ended May 31, 2017, the Company did not adopt any new IFRS standards.

(s) <u>Recent accounting pronouncements</u>

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers", which replaces International Accounting Standard ("IAS") 18 "Revenue", IAS 11 "Construction Contracts", and related interpretations. The standard is required to be adopted either retrospectively or using a modified transition approach for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier adoption permitted. IFRS 15 will be applied by the Company on March 1, 2018 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

(s) Recent accounting pronouncements - continued

In July 2014, the IASB completed the final elements of IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments". The standard supersedes earlier versions of IFRS 9 and completes the IASB's project to replace IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement". IFRS 9, as amended, includes a principle-based approach for classification and measurement of financial assets, a single 'expected loss' impairment model and a substantially reformed approach to hedge accounting. The standard will come into effect for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier adoption permitted. IFRS 9 will be applied on a retrospective basis by the Company on March 1, 2018 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

In January 2016, the IASB issued IFRS 16 "Leases", which replaces IAS 17 "Leases". For lessees applying IFRS 16, a single recognition and measurement model for leases would apply, with required recognition of assets and liabilities for most leases. The standard will come into effect for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with earlier adoption permitted if the entity is also applying IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers". IFRS 16 will be applied by the Company on March 1, 2019 and the Company is currently evaluating the impact of the standard on its condensed consolidated financial statements.

4. Related party transactions

Advances from related parties are from a related entity that owns 18% of the Company's shares. The advances bear interest at 2% per annum and is due upon demand. There are no set terms for repayment and the loan is secured by all the assets of the Company. Interest was paid in the amount of 1,719 (2016 - 3,472) on the advances with accrued interest in the amount of 144,436 (February 28, 2017 - 137,541). This related entity also engaged with the Company for revenue of 3,283 (2016 - 19,690) and incurred expenses of 19,493 (2016 - 22,548). The transactions are considered to be in the normal course of operations and are initially recognized at their fair value.

	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017			
Advances from related parties	\$ 1,045,522	\$ 1,045,522			

4. Related party transactions - continued

Significant subsidiaries:

The table below provides information relative to California Nanotechnologies Corp.'s significant subsidiaries, including the entity's name, its jurisdiction of incorporation/formation, the percentage of securities directly or indirectly owned by California Nanotechnologies Corp., and the market areas served, if applicable.

(Jurisdiction of Incorporation/ Formation	Percentage of ownership by California Nanotechnologies Corp.	Overview	Market Area
California Nanotechnologies Inc. (California, USA)	100%	Wholly-owned subsidiary of California Nanotechnologies Corp. which was formed and incorporated on February 4, 2005. It is the head office which conducts research and development, and materials processing.	USA
White Roof Solutions Inc. (California, USA)	100%	Wholly-owned subsidiary of California Nanotechnologies Inc. which was formed and incorporated on May 21, 2012. It conducts sales and the application of white solar reflective roof coatings.	USA

5. Equipment

	Na	Nanotechnology equipment		Roof coating equipment		Totals	
Cost							
At February 29, 2016,							
February 28, 2017 and May	\$	961,940	\$	8,520	\$	970,460	
31, 2017							
Accumulated depreciation							
At February 29, 2016	\$	904,453	\$	6,833	\$	912,973	
Depreciation		9,032		-		9,032	
At February 28, 2017		913,485		8,520		922,005	
Depreciation		2,441		- ,		2,441	
At May 31, 2017	\$	915,926	\$	8,520	\$	924,446	
Net book value							
At February 28, 2017	\$	48,455		-	\$	48,445	
At May 31, 2017	\$	46,014		-	\$	46,014	

Nanotechnology equipment includes equipment with a cost of 4,084 (February 28, 2017 - 4,084) and a net book value of 2,674 (February 28, 2017 - 2,820) under finance lease obligation (See note 8). During the prior year, the Company paid an equipment deposit in the amount of 64,240 on equipment with a value of 642,400, with additional committed installments in 2017 totaling 578,160. Delivery is scheduled for August 2017. The Company did not add or dispose of equipment (February 28, 2017 – nil).

For the interim period ended May 31, 2017

6. Intangible assets

Cost	Trade secrets	Use of operating rights	Customer list	Customer contract	Total
At February 29, 2016, February					
28, 2017, and May 31, 2017	\$ 100,000	\$ 50,000	\$ 27,000	\$ 23,000	\$ 200,000
Accumulated amortization					
At February 29, 2016	\$ 67,224	33,610	18,150	\$ 15,459	134,443
Amortization	6,667	3,333	1,800	1,533	13,333
At February 28, 2017	\$ 73,891	\$ 36,943	\$ 19,950	\$ 16,992	\$ 147,776
Amortization	1,667	834	450	383	3,334
At May 31, 2017	\$ 75,558	\$ 37,777	\$ 20,400	\$ 17,375	\$ 151,110
Net book value					
At February 28, 2017	\$ 26,109	\$ 13,057	\$ 7,050	\$ 6,008	\$ 52,224
At May 31, 2017	\$ 24,442	\$ 12,223	\$ 6,600	\$ 5,625	\$ 48,890

7. Credit facilities

	May 3	1, 2017	Februar	y 28, 2017
Effective July, 2016, the Company established a commercial advance line of up to \$30,000 for operating purposes, bearing interest at 8% per annum, repayable in monthly principal and interest installments. The credit line is personally guaranteed by a director of the Company.	\$		\$	-
Effective September 2016, the Company established a new long- term primary credit facility (the "Credit Agreement") with total credit facilities of up to \$250,000, comprised of a commercial advance line in the amount of \$250,000, bearing interest at the prime rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on May 31, 2018. The Credit Agreement is secured by all the accounts, inventory, equipment, and general intangibles of the Company and guaranteed by a related party.	22	25,000		165,000
Effective February 2017, the Company increased the long-term primary credit facility up to \$800,000, adding an equipment advance line in the amount of \$550,000, bearing interest at the prime rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on May 31, 2023.		-		-
Less: current portion	(22	25,000)		(165,000)
	\$	-	\$	-

7. Credit facilities - continued

Interest of \$2,249 (May 31, 2016 - \$nil) related to the advance lines has been recorded as interest expense in the condensed consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the period ended May 31, 2017.

Future principal repayments to the line of credit are as follows:

2017-18 \$ 225,000

8. Finance lease obligation

	Ma	y 31, 2017	Februa	ary 28, 2017
Equipment under a finance lease payable in equal month installments of \$84 which includes implied interest of 8.7%. The lease matures on December 16, 2019 and is secured against the equipment under finance lease with a net book value of \$2,674 (February 28, 2017 - \$2,820).	\$	2,330	\$	2,529
Less: current portion	<u> </u>	(840)		(822)
	\$	1,490	\$	1,707

Interest of \$54 (2016 - \$70) related to the finance lease has been recorded as interest expense in the consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the period ended May 31, 2017.

Future minimum lease payments related to obligations under finance lease are as follows:

2018	\$ 1,011
2019	1,011
2020	 590
	2,612
Less: implied interest	(282)
	2,330
Less: current portion	(840)
	\$ 1,490

9. Compensation of Key Management Personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel during the period was as follows:

	May 31,	2017	Mag	31, 2016
Remuneration including share-based payments	\$ 16,5	500	\$	15,881

Key management personnel of the Company include the CEO, CFO and COO.

10. Share capital

(a) Authorized:

Unlimited number of Class "A" Common shares, without nominal or par value.

(b) Issued:

	Number	Amount
Total issued and outstanding, February 29, 2016	31,230,296	\$ 2,889,969
Issued upon exercise of options	200,000	12,308
Total issued and outstanding, February 28, 2017 and		
May 31, 2017	31,430,296	\$ 2,902,277

On June 17, 2016, 200,000 options were exercised for total proceeds of \$7,693. The fair value of the options exercised was \$0.04 per option, resulting in a total charge to share capital of \$12,308 and a charge to contributed surplus of \$4,615.

On April 9, 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 5,290,296 units at \$0.135 Canadian Dollars ("CAD") per unit for total proceeds of \$714,190 CAD. Each unit was comprised of one common share and one-half of one common share purchase warrant exercisable at \$0.225 CAD per common share until April 9, 2015. These warrants were valued at \$0.0562 CAD per warrant for a total of \$148,676 CAD. The ascribed values of the warrants were determined using the Black-Scholes fair value pricing model based on a risk free rate of 1.06%, expected volatility of 167.9% and an expected life of one year. The total costs to complete the private placement were \$32,981, which included finder's fees in the aggregate amount of \$16,745 CAD to eligible finders who introduced subscribers to the private placement.

Since April 9, 2014 various extensions of the warrants' expiration date have been approved by the TSV Venture Exchange with a current extension of the share purchase warrants to October 8, 2017. As the exercise price of the share purchase warrants are fixed in Canadian dollars and the functional currency of the Company is the U.S. dollar, the warrants are considered a derivative, as a variable amount of cash in the Company's functional currency will be received on exercise. At May 31, 2017, the fair value of share purchase warrants issued and outstanding with Canadian dollar exercise prices was \$2,478 (December 31, 2016 - \$69,014). The share purchase warrants are re-measured at fair value at each statement of financial position date with the change in fair value recorded in net income and comprehensive income during the period of change. The fair value of share purchase warrants is reclassified to equity upon exercise.

Warrants

	Number	A	Amount
Total issued and outstanding, February 29, 2016	2,645,148	\$	20,963
Unrealized loss on share purchase warrants	-		48,051
Total issued and outstanding, February 28, 2017	2,645,148	\$	69,014
Unrealized income on share purchase warrants	-		(66,536)
Total issued and outstanding, May 31, 2017	2,645,148	\$	2,478

10. Share capital - continued

(c) Options - Directors, Officers, Employees and Consultants

The Company has a stock option plan for directors, officers, employees and consultants. Stock options can be issued up to a maximum number of common shares equal to 10% of the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company. The exercise price of options granted is not less than the market price of the common shares traded and along with the vesting period, is determined by the Board of Directors. Options granted have a term of up to 5 years.

	Number of Options	Weighted Average price (CAD)
Balance, February 29, 2016	2,580,000	\$ 0.08
Granted	1,625,000	0.08
Exercised	(200,000)	0.05
Expired	(805,000)	0.08
Forfeited	(750,000)	0.08
Balance, February 28, 2017 and May 31, 2017	2,450,000	\$ 0.07

During the period ended May 31, 2017, the Company recorded 11,191 in share-based compensation expense (2016 - 4,321). The weighted average fair value of the options granted during the period (2016 - 0.08) is estimated using the Black Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

Risk free interest rate (%)	0.56-0.87
Expected term (years)	2-5
Expected volatility (%)	138-201
Dividend per share	-
Forfeiture rate (%)	11.81

The following tables summarize information about stock options outstanding at May 31, 2017:

	Options Outstanding				Options I	Exercisable		
-	Exercise Price	Number of options	Weighted Average of Remaining Contractual Life (years)	Average	Weighted Exercise ce (CAD)	Number of Options	Average E	eighted xercise (CAD)
	\$ 0.05 - 0.12	2,450,000	3.1	\$	0.07	908,332	\$	0.06

The following tables summarize information about stock options outstanding at February 28, 2017:

	Option	s Outstanding			Options E	Exercisable	
Exercise Price	Number of options	Weighted Average of Remaining Contractual Life (years)	Weighted Exerc	Average ise Price (CAD)	Number of Options	Average E	eighted xercise (CAD)
\$ 0.05 - 0.12	2,450,000	3.4	\$	0.07	874,998	\$	0.06

11. Income per share

The basic income per common share is calculated by dividing net income and comprehensive income by the weightedaverage number of common shares outstanding. The diluted income per common share is calculated using net income and comprehensive income divided by the weighted-average number of diluted common shares outstanding during the period.

12. Contributed surplus

	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017
Balance, beginning of period	\$ 246,167	\$ 226,469
Share-based compensation (11(c))	11,191	24,313
Exercise of options (11(b))	-	(4,615)
Balance, end of period	\$ 257,358	\$ 246,167

13. Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Company consist of cash, accounts receivable, share purchase warrants, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, finance lease obligation, bank indebtedness and advances from related parties.

	May 31, 2017			February 28, 2017			2017	
		arrying Value		Fair Value		urrying /alue	Fa	air Value
At fair value through profit or loss								
Cash	\$	22,753	\$	22,753	\$	18,257	\$	18,257
Share purchase warrants		2,478		2,478		69,014		69,014
Loans and receivables								
Accounts receivable		66,000		66,000		67,356		67,356
Other liabilities								
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		74,899		74,899		88,071		88,071
Finance lease obligation		2,330		2,330		2,529		2,529
Bank indebtedness		225,000		225,000		165,000		165,000
Advances from related parties	1,	,045,522	1,	,045,522	1,	045,522	1,	045,522

The table below sets out fair value measurements using fair value hierarchy.

	Total	Level 1	Level	2	Leve	el 3
Assets						
Cash	\$ 22,753	\$ 22,753	\$	-	\$	-
Share purchase warrants	2,478	-	2	2,478		-

There have been no transfers during the period between Levels 1, 2 and 3.

13. Financial instruments - continued

The carrying values of accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and bank indebtedness approximate their fair value due to their short-term nature.

The fair value of the Company's advances from related parties and finance lease obligation approximate their fair values due to the interest rates applied to these instruments, which approximate market interest rates.

As disclosed above, the Company holds various forms of financial instruments. The nature of these instruments and the Company's operations expose the Company to various risks. The Company manages its exposure to these risks by operating in a manner that minimizes its exposure to the extent practical. The Company does not use off statement of financial position contracts to manage these risks.

Liquidity Risk

The Company defines liquidity risk as the financial risk that the Company will encounter difficulties meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities. The Company's objective for managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. This risk is mitigated by managing the cash flow by controlling receivables and payables to vendors and related parties. At May 31, 2017, the Company had a working capital deficiency of \$1,189,825 (February 28, 2017 - \$1, 218,575).

Foreign currency risk

A portion of the Company's operations are located outside of the U.S. and, accordingly, the related financial assets and liabilities are subject to fluctuations in exchange rates.

The Company manages its exposure to foreign currency fluctuations by maintaining foreign currency bank accounts and receivables to offset foreign currency payables and planned expenditures. At May 31, 2017, the Company had the following balances denominated in Canadian dollars. The balances have been translated into U.S. currency in accordance with the Company's foreign exchange accounting policy.

	J.S. Dollar ay 31, 2017	U.S. Dollar February 28, 2017		
Cash/(bank overdraft)	\$ 2,693	\$	(26)	
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	31,092		32,744	

The Company operates with a U.S. dollar functional currency which gives rise to currency exchange rate risk on the Company's Canadian dollar denominated monetary assets and liabilities, such as Canadian dollar bank accounts and accounts payable, as follows:

	Impact on	Net Income
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% increase	\$	2,840
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% decrease		(2,840)

13. Financial instruments - continued

Credit risk

The Company manages credit risk by dealing with financially sound customers, based on an evaluation of the customer's financial condition. For the three month period ended May 31, 2017, the Company was engaged in contracts with two (2016 - three) customers that exceeded 10% of total revenue, which accounted for \$73,235 (2016 - \$60,984) or 63% (2016 - 63%) of the Company's total revenue. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of accounts receivable and cash. One (February 28, 2017 - three) customer had an outstanding balance in excess of 10% of accounts receivable, which accounted for \$45,657 (February 28, 2017 - \$36,488) or 69% (February 28, 2017 - 81%) of the Company's total accounts receivable balance. No allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. The table below provides an analysis of our current and past due but not impaired accounts receivables.

	,	Fotal	Cı	urrent	<	30 days	>3 ≤6	0 days 0 days	>6 ≤ 9	60 days 90 days	>	90 days
May 31, 2017	\$	66,000	\$	58,868	\$	6,295	\$	646	\$	-	\$	191
February 28, 2017	\$	67,356	\$	63,542	\$	3,016	\$	494	\$	-	\$	304

14. Capital disclosures

The Company manages its capital to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern and to provide returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders. The capital structure of the Company consists of cash, and equity comprised of issued capital, contributed surplus and deficit.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of economic conditions. The Company, upon approval from its Board of Directors, will balance its overall capital structure through new share issues or by undertaking other activities as deemed appropriate under the specific circumstances.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements and the Company's overall strategy with respect to capital risk management remains unchanged from the period ended May 31, 2017.

California Nanotechnologies Corp. For the period ended May 31, 2017

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A") should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and related notes of California Nanotechnologies Corp. (the "Company" or "Cal Nano") for the period ended May 31, 2017. The Company's reporting currency is in U.S. dollars and all amounts in this MD&A are expressed in U.S. dollars. The Company reports its financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB"). This MD&A has been completed as of July 26, 2017.

A. Company Overview

Cal Nano's mission is to pioneer and commercialize next-generation Nanophase materials and products to fulfill rising industry demand. Cal Nano's technologies enhance material performance by improving engineering properties. The Company is now focusing on commercialization efforts. Target markets are the microchip fabrication, aerospace, sports and recreation, defense, automotive, medical, and the oil and gas industries.

As the Official North American Technical and Training Partner of Fuji-SPS, pioneer of Spark Plasma Sintering ("SPS") technology, Cal Nano offers both SPS services and equipment support. SPS is the leading technology for sintering Nanophase, Functionally Graded, Diffusion Bonded, Thermoelectric, and other advanced materials. The Company is enhancing the technology and exploring more potential commercial opportunities via extensive collaborations and partnerships with select universities and tier one production suppliers. The Company recently purchased a Fuji Mark V SPS for full-scale production activities.

Since inception, Cal Nano has been actively building industry recognition through published papers and other scientific endeavors. A listing of trade show activities is included at the end of this document.

B. Markets

Cal Nano currently services customers in the micro-chip fabrication, aerospace, academic, automotive, and sporting industries. A related company, Omni-Lite Industries, has many long-standing relationships in these areas, providing further access to future commercial customers.

C. Financial Results

EPS (LPS)

Revenue: For the three month period ended May 31, 2017, the Company reported revenue of \$116,723 compared to \$96,195 from the prior period, an increase of 21%.

Sales by division are summarized below:

		Spark		
		Plasma	Research and	Sport and
Division	Oil and Gas	Sintering	Development	Recreation
Q1 2017	-	66%	11%	23%
Q1 2016	1%	24%	31%	44%

Net Income: Net income for the period ended was \$12,801 compared to a loss of \$68,881 in the prior period. Salaries, wages and benefits were the greatest expense items. Research and development may increase as the Company services the growth in several divisions. Expenses may also rise, as the Company prepares for the installation of the production SPS in August 2017.

Operating Expenses: Overall operating expenses of \$136,678 decreased by 3% when compared to the prior period.

Other income: In the current period, the unrealized gain on the change in the fair value of share purchase warrants was \$66,536.

Earnings (loss) per share: Basic income per share was \$0.01. The weighted average number of shares was 31,430,296.

The diluted income per share was \$0.01. At May 31, 2017, the diluted weighted average number of shares was 31,430,296.

The basic gain (loss) per common share is calculated using net income (loss) divided by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. The diluted gain (loss) per common share is calculated using net income (loss) divided by the weighted-average number of diluted common shares outstanding.

	For the period ended	For the period ended	% Increase
	May 31, 2017	May 31, 2016	mercuse
Revenue	\$ 116,723	\$ 96,195	21%
Cash flow used for operations ⁽¹⁾	(37,569)	(82,292)	-
Net income (loss)	12,001	(69,681)	-

0.01

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (U.S. \$)

All figures in US dollars unless noted.

(0.01)

Selected Quarterly Information

The following table summarizes selected quarterly information from the last eight quarters.

	May 31,	February	November	August	May	February	November	August
	2017	28, 2017	30, 2016	31, 2016	31, 2016	29, 2016	30, 2015	31, 2015
Revenue	\$116,723	\$78,071	\$261,996	\$107,272	\$96,195	\$101,547	\$143,567	\$90,736
Cash flow from (used for) operations ⁽¹⁾	(37,569)	(106,836)	27,636	(13,542)	(82,292)	(109,232)	65,837	(45,700)
Net income (loss)	12,001	(162,172)	(13,623)	(24,287)	(69,681)	(78,061)	33,309	(57,137)
EPS (LPS)	.001	(.005)	(.001)	(.001)	(0.002)	(.001)	.001	(.003)

ALL FIGURES IN US DOLLARS UNLESS NOTED

¹⁾ Cash flow from (used for) operations is a non-GAAP term requested by the oil and gas investment community that represents net earnings adjusted for non-cash items including depreciation, depletion and amortization, deferred taxes, asset write-downs and gains (losses) on sale of assets, if any.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The following table summarizes the Company's cash flows by activity and cash on hand.

	May 31, 2017	May 31, 2016
Net cash used for operating activities	\$ (55,305)	\$ (60,943)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities	59,801	(182)
Net cash used for investing activities	-	-
Net increase (decrease) in cash	4,496	(61,125)
Cash at the beginning of the period	18,257	108,687
Cash at the end of the period	22,753	47,562

At May 31, 2017, the sources of liquidity were cash from operating activities. The cash balance was \$22,753. At the end of period, the Company's working capital deficiency (current assets less current liabilities) was \$1,189,825.

Net cash used for operating activities increased to \$55,305.

Cash flow provided by financing activities was \$59,801. Effective July, 2016, the Company established a commercial advance line of up to \$30,000 for operating purposes, bearing interest at 8%, repayable in monthly principal and interest installments. The credit line is personally guaranteed by a director of the Company.

Effective September 2016, the Company established a new long-term primary credit facility (the "Credit Agreement") with total credit facilities of up to \$250,000, comprised of a commercial advance line in the amount of \$250,000, bearing interest at the Prime Rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on May 31, 2018. The Credit Agreement is secured by all the accounts, inventory, equipment, and general intangibles of the Company and guaranteed by a related party.

Effective February 2017, the Company increased the long-term primary credit facility up to \$800,000, adding an equipment advance line in the amount of \$550,000, bearing interest at the prime rate plus one-half of one percent (0.50%) maturing on February 28, 2023.

On April 9, 2014, the Company completed a private placement of 5,290,296 units, with each unit consisting of one common share and one-half of one common share purchase warrant, at a price of \$0.135 CAD. The purchase warrants had a one year term with an exercise price of \$0.225 CAD. The private placement resulted in the Company receiving total gross proceeds of \$714,190 CAD. Since April 9, 2014 various extensions of the warrants' expiration date have been approved by the TSV Venture Exchange with a current extension of the share purchase warrants to October 8, 2017.

The Company's functional and reporting currency is in U.S. dollars; however, the calculation of income tax expense is based on income in the currency of the country of origin. As such, the Company is continually subject to foreign exchange fluctuations, particularly as the Canadian dollar moves against the U.S. dollar.

The Company manages its exposure to foreign currency fluctuations by maintaining foreign currency bank accounts to offset foreign currency payables and planned expenditures. The Company reports in its functional currency, the U.S. dollar.

The Company does not have any off-statement of financial position arrangements.

D. Future Developments

With the potential of over 70% of future production efforts focusing on SPS technology, the Company has purchased a large Fuji Mark V SPS system. Based on a research study completed late 2016, it was felt that SPS is quickly becoming an advanced manufacturing solution for a wide range of industries. Cal Nano's efforts are focused on the micro-chip fabrication, nuclear and aerospace industries.

Additional developments undertaken at Cal Nano have made milled "nano alloys" significantly more feasible for a large array of performance components and applications. Cal Nano plans to pursue commercialization of "nano alloys" via several production techniques including bulk consolidation, thermal spray and the cold heading of individual nano components. To help develop these products, several renowned industry experts have joined the Cal Nano team to assist in executing these opportunities.

In 2013, the Company became the exclusive marketing partner of Fuji-SPS, the leading manufacturer of SPS equipment. This relationship places Cal Nano as exclusive Technical and Marketing Partner in North America. To complement the existing equipment at Cal Nano, larger production scale equipment is being evaluated as customers for potential production products are being developed by Cal Nano, its partners, and collaborators. Cal Nano has recently completed a working proto-type for one of these Customers.

The Company has successfully installed several new SPS systems in the U.S., Mexico and Canada for which it received commission and services revenue.

The growing application and volume requirements for cryo-milled materials have refocused Company plans and developments, requiring the Company to scale up towards commercialization while reducing the cost of cryo-milled materials. In this regard in June 2014, the Company purchased a larger mill, increasing its milling capacity by a factor of six, which is now operational. Since March 2015, the Company has received several larger development orders from a large, Seattle-based airframe manufacturer, which will require Cal Nano to utilize its new larger milling capacity. Under this program Cal Nano will subcontract major portions of the analytical work to its growing academic partners. This new order is indicative of the new scale of development that the Company is now capable of undertaking. The Company has submitted a patent application which outlines equipment designs and concepts which make the cryogenic milling economically feasible on a large scale.

The successful launch and continued success of the world's highest performance commercial track shoe, Adidas' flagship, "adiZero Prime", has increased "nano alloy" product sales overall. Continuous efforts to reduce the cost of nano-engineered alloys could allow the current and developmental technologies to be applied to the much larger volume "replaceable spike" market, in which several large customers have expressed significant interest.

E. Risk Factors

The Company is subject to a number of risks as outlined below.

Experimental Field

Cal Nano is engaged in the research and development of new materials with the goal of commercializing viable products. The nanotechnology industry and specifically the production of nanocrystalline materials require extensive experimental effort and can require significant investment. Customers may be hesitant to implement any new materials developed without extensive and time-consuming testing.

No Assurance of Commercial Production

Cal Nano has historically been a research and development firm. The Company is now entering the commercial production phase of its growth, with the procurement of the large Fuji Mark V system. There is no assurance that it will achieve commercial levels of production or sales for any product.

Relationships with Customers

The success of Cal Nano is directly related to the strength of its relationships with and the economic success of its larger customers. Should Cal Nano's relationships with these customers become strained or the profitability of these customers become negatively affected, the Company's profitability may be impacted.

Competition

Cal Nano is engaged in the technology industry. There is a high degree of competition in these industries which could impact Cal Nano's ability to find and keep customers.

Potential Fluctuations in Financial Results

If Cal Nano's future anticipated revenues are not realized on a timely basis, Cal Nano's financial results could be materially adversely affected.

Financial results in the future may be influenced by these or other factors.

Management of Growth

Any expansion of Cal Nano's business may place a significant strain on its financial, operational and managerial resources. There can be no assurance that Cal Nano will be able to manage its operations and financial assets successfully in order to manage any growth it undertakes. Any inability of Cal Nano to manage growth successfully could have a material adverse effect on Cal Nano's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Government Regulations

Cal Nano may be subject to various laws, regulations, regulatory actions and court decisions that may have negative effects on Cal Nano. Changes in the regulatory environment imposed upon Cal Nano could adversely affect the ability of Cal Nano to attain its corporate objectives.

Reliance on Key Personnel and Consultants

There can be no assurance that any of Cal Nano's directors, officers or employees will remain with Cal Nano or that, in the future, directors, officers or employees will not organize competitive businesses or accept employment with companies competitive with Cal Nano.

Additional Financing Requirements and Access to Capital

Cal Nano may require additional financing to implement its business plan. The ability of the Company to arrange such financing in the future will depend in part upon the prevailing capital market conditions as well as the business performance of Cal Nano. There can be no assurance that Cal Nano will be successful in its efforts to arrange additional financing, if needed, on terms satisfactory to Cal Nano. If additional financing is raised by the issuance of shares from the treasury of Cal Nano, control of Cal Nano may change and shareholders may suffer additional dilution. There can be no assurance that Cal Nano will generate cash flow from operations necessary to support the continuing operations of Cal Nano.

F. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Corporation is accumulated and communicated to our management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding disclosure. The Company's Chief Executive Officer and a Director have concluded, based on their evaluation at May 31, 2017, that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective to provide reasonable assurance that material information related to Cal Nano, is made known to them by employees or third party consultants working for the Company. It should be noted that while the Company's Chief Executive Officer and a Director believe that the disclosure controls and procedures will provide a reasonable level of assurance and that they are effective, they do not expect that the disclosure controls and procedures will prevent all errors and fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived or operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met.

Outstanding Share Capital

At July 26, 2017:

- Common Shares issued and outstanding: 31,430,296
- Stock options:

Description	<u>Number</u>
Options outstanding at May 31, 2017	2,450,000
- Expired	(25,000)
- Granted	25,000
Options outstanding at July 26, 2017	2,450,000
Options exercisable at July 26, 2017	883,332

H. Transactions with Related Parties

Advances from related parties are from a related entity that owns 18% of the Company's shares. The advances bear interest at 2% per annum and is due upon demand. There are no set terms for repayment and the loan is secured by all the assets of the Company. Interest was paid in the amount of \$1,719 (2016 - \$3,472) on the advances with accrued interest in the amount of \$144,436 (February 28, 2017 - \$137,541). This related entity also engaged with the Company for revenue of \$3,283 (2016 - \$19,690) and incurred expenses of \$19,493 (2016 - \$22,548). The transactions are considered to be in the normal course of operations and are initially recognized at their fair value.

I. Third Party Investor Relations Contracts

Mikel Damke of Victoria was engaged in a one year contract, as executive assistant to the CEO for investor relations on November 24, 2016.

J. Board of Directors

Some of the Company's directors are material shareholders.

K. Financial instruments

As part of its operations, the Company utilizes a number of financial instruments. It is management's opinion that the Company is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments except as otherwise disclosed. The Company manages these risks by operating in a manner that minimizes risk exposure to the extent practical.

Financial instruments of the Company consist of cash, accounts receivable, share purchase warrants, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, finance lease obligation, line of credit and advances from related parties.

	May 31, 2017			February 28, 2017				
	Carrying		Fair		Carrying		Fair	
	Value		Value		Value		Value	
At fair value through profit or loss								
Cash	\$	22,753	\$	22,753	\$	18,257 \$	5 18,257	
Share purchase warrants		2,478		2,478		69,014	69,014	
Loans and receivables								
Accounts receivable		66,000		66,000		67,356	67,356	
Other liabilities								
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		74,899		74,899		88,071	88,071	
Finance lease obligation		2,330		2,330		2,529	2,529	
Bank indebtedness		225,000		225,000		165,000	165,000	
Advances from related parties	1,	045,522	1	,045,522	1,	045,522	1,045,522	

The table below sets out fair value measurements using fair value hierarchy at May 31, 2017.

	Total	Level 1	Level 2		Level 3	
Assets						
Cash	\$ 22,753	\$ 22,753	\$	-	\$	-
Share purchase warrants	2,478	-		2,478		-

There have been no transfers during the period between Levels 1, 2 and 3.

The fair value of the Company's advances from related parties, finance lease obligation and line of credit approximate their fair values due to the interest rates applied to these instruments, which approximate market interest rates.

As disclosed above, the Company holds various forms of financial instruments. The nature of these instruments and the Company's operations expose the Company to foreign currency risk. The Company manages its exposure to these risks by operating in a manner

that minimizes its exposure to the extent practical. The Company does not use off balance sheet contracts to manage these risks.

Liquidity Risk

The Company defines liquidity risk as the financial risk that the Company will encounter difficulties meeting its financial obligations. The Company's objective for managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet liabilities when due. This risk is partially mitigated by managing the cash flow through controlling receivables and payables to vendors and related parties. At May 31, 2017, the Company had a working capital deficiency of \$1,189,825 (2016 - \$1,218,575).

Foreign currency risk

A portion of the Company's operations are located outside of the U.S. and, accordingly, the related financial assets and liabilities are subject to fluctuations in exchange rates.

The Company manages its exposure to foreign currency fluctuations by maintaining foreign currency bank accounts to facilitate foreign currency payables and planned expenditures. The Company reports in its functional currency, the U.S. dollar. At May 31, 2017, the Company had the following balances denominated in Canadian dollars. The balances have been translated into U.S. currency in accordance with the Company's foreign exchange accounting policy.

	U.S. Dollar	U.S. Dollar		
	May 31, 2017	February 28, 2017		
Cash/(bank overdraft)	\$ 2,693	\$ (26)		
Accounts payable and				
accrued liabilities	31,092	32,744		

The Company operates with a U.S. dollar functional currency which gives rise to currency exchange rate risk on the Company's Canadian dollar denominated monetary assets and liabilities, such as Canadian dollar bank accounts and accounts payable, as follows:

	Impact on Net Income		
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% increase	\$ 2,840		
U.S. Dollar Exchange Rate – 10% decrease	(2,840)		

Credit risk

The Company manages credit risk by dealing with financially sound customers, based on an evaluation of the customer's financial condition. For the three month period ended May 31, 2017, the Company was engaged in contracts with two (2016 - three) customers that exceeded 10% of total revenue, which accounted for \$73,235 (2016 - \$60,984) or 63% (2016 - 63%) of the Company's total revenue. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of accounts receivable and cash. One (February 28, 2017 - three) customer had an outstanding balance in excess of 10% of accounts receivable, which accounted for \$45,657 (February 28, 2017 - \$36,488) or 69% (February 28, 2017 - 81%) of the Company's total accounts receivable balance. No allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded. The table below provides an analysis of our current and past due but not impaired accounts receivables.

	Total	Current	\leq 30 days	> 30 days ≤ 60 days	>60 days ≤90 days	> 90 days	
May 31, 2017 \$	66,000	\$ 58,868	\$ 6,295	\$ 646	\$-	\$ 191	
February 28, 2017 \$	67,356	\$ 63,542	\$ 3,016	\$ 494	\$ -	\$ 304	

L. Capital Disclosures

The Company manages its capital to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern and to provide returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders. The capital structure of the Company consists of cash and equity comprised of issued capital, contributed surplus and deficit.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of economic conditions. The Company, upon approval from its Board of Directors, will balance its overall capital structure through new share issues or by undertaking other activities as deemed appropriate under the specific circumstances.

The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements and the Company's overall strategy with respect to capital risk management remains unchanged from the period ended May 31, 2017.

M. Conferences

CONFERENCE ATTENDED IN 2017

[1] TMS 2017, San Diego, CA, exhibitor, February 26, 2017 – March 2, 2017

CONFERENCES ATTENDED IN 2016

- [1] Ceramics Expo 2016, Cleveland, OH, exhibitor, April 25-27, 2016
- [2] MS&T 2016, Salt Lake City, UT, exhibitor, October 23 27, 2017

CONFERENCES ATTENDED IN 2015

- [1] TMS 2015, Orlando, FL, exhibitor, March 15-19, 2015
- [2] Ceramics Expo 2015, Cleveland, OH, exhibitor, April 28-30, 2015
- [3] MS&T 2015, Columbus, OH, exhibitor, October 4-8, 2015

Intention of management's discussion and analysis

This MD&A is intended to provide an explanation of financial and operational performance compared with prior periods and the Company's prospects and plans. It provides additional information that is not contained in the Company's financial statements.

Additional information

Further information regarding California Nanotechnologies Corp. can be accessed under the Company's public filings found at www.sedar.com.

The information contained in this discussion may be considered to contain forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements address future events and conditions and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated. There is no representation by the Company that actual results will be the same in whole or in part as implied by the forward-looking statements provided.